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(A) X Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY. SUPT. for C &1

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

PRESENTATION OF 2017-2018 DISTRICT & CAMPUS IMPROVEMENT PLANS.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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October 31, 2017

TO: Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent

FROM: Samuel Mijares,
Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

RE: District Improvement Plan Website

The District and Campus Improvement Plans may be viewed by all Board Members prior
to the Board meeting by login in the Document Tracking website. Below are directions to
log in:

1. Go to www.doc-tracking.com (click “Client Login”)

2. Enter the username/password information and click “Log in”
Username: EPISD.BoardMember
Password: BEPISD

3. Select account

Please do not hesitate to contact our office if you have any questions or concerns.
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